

The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has made available a FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/>

[procurement/fair-index.html](http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair-index.html). This

User's Guide will help interested parties review FY 2005 FAIR Act inventories.

Rob Portman,
Director.

ATTACHMENT.—SECOND FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2005

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation	Mr. Ralston Cox, (202) 606-8528; www.achp.gov .
Appalachian Regional Commission	Mr. Guy Land, (202) 884-7674; www.arc.gov .
Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board	Mr. Larry Roffee, (202) 272-001; www.access-board.gov .
Arlington National Cemetery	Mr. Rory Smith, (703) 6078561; www.arlingtoncemetery.org .
Armed Forces Retirement Home	Mr. Steven G. McManus, (202) 730-3533; www.afrh.com .
Barry Goldwater Scholarship Education Foundation	Mr. Gerald Smith, (703) 765-6012; www.act.org/goldwater .
Broadcasting Board of Governors	Mr. Stephen Smith, (202) 203-4588; www.bbg.gov .
Christopher Columbus Fellowship Foundation	Ms. Judith M. Shellenberger, (315) 258-0090; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .
Committee for Purchase from People Who are Blind or Severely Disabled.	Mr. Leon Wilson, (703) 604-7740; www.jwod.gov .
Consumer Product Safety Commission	Mr. Edward Quist, (301) 504-7644; www.cpsc.gov .
Department of Agriculture	Ms. Ava Lee, (202) 720-1179; www.usda.gov/ocfo .
Department of Agriculture (IG)	Mr. Rod DeSmet, (202) 720-6979; www.usda.gov/oig/rptsbulletins.htm .
Department of Commerce	Mrs. Maile Arthur, (202) 482-1574; www.doc.gov .
Department of Homeland Security	Mr. David Childs, (202) 772-9785; www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/editorial/editorial_0504.xml .
Department of Labor	Mr. Al Stewart, (202) 693-4028; www.dol.gov .
Department of Veterans Affairs	Ms. Julie R. Gough, (202) 273-5048; www.va.gov/op3/page.cfm?page=25 .
Federal Communications Commission	Mr. Kent Baum, (202) 418-0137; www.fcc.gov/omd/reports.html .
Federal Communications Commission (IG)	Mr. David Hunt, (202) 418-1522; www.fcc.gov/oig .
Federal Election Commission	Ms. Tina VanBrakle, (202) 694-1006; www.fec.gov/pages/fair.shtml .
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	Ms. Kimberly Fernandez, (202) 502-8302; www.ferc.gov
Federal Labor Relations Authority	Ms. Jill Crumpacker, (202) 218-7900; www.flra.gov .
Federal Maritime Commission	Mr. Bruce Dobrowski, (202) 523-5800; www.fmc.gov/reading/FairActSubmissionIntro.asp .
Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission	Mr. Richard Baker, (202) 434-9905; www.fmshrc.gov .
Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board	Mr. Richard White, (202) 942-1633; www.frtib.gov .
General Services Administration	Mr. Paul Boyle, (202) 501-0324; www.gsa.gov .
Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation	Ms. Tonji Wade, (202) 395-6995; www.truman.gov/statements/statements_show.htm?doc_id=248726 .
Institute of Museum and Library Services	Ms. Teresa LaHaie, (202) 653-4633; www.imls.gov .
International Trade Commission	Mr. Stephen McLaughlin, (202) 205-3131; www.usitc.gov .
James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation	Mr. Steve Weiss, (202) 653-6109; www.jamesmadison.com .
Japan-United States Friendship Commission	Ms. Margaret Mihori, (202) 653-9800; office.jusfc.gov/commissn/FAIRAct.htm .
Merit Systems Protection Board	Ms. Deborah Miron, (202) 653-6772 x 1168; www.mspb.gov .
National Commission of Libraries and Information Sciences	Ms. Madeleine McCain, (202) 606-9200; www.nclis.gov .
National Council on Disability	Ms. Ethel Briggs, (202) 272-2004; www.ncd.gov .
National Gallery of Art	Mr. William W. McClure, (202) 312-2760; www.nga.gov/xio/treasurer.shtml .
Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight	Ms. Jill Weide, (202) 414-3813; www.ofheo.gov .
Office of Government Ethics	Mr. Sean Donohue, (202) 482-9231; www.usoge.gov .
Office of Management and Budget	Ms. Lauren Wright, (202) 395-3970; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair/notices_avail.html .
Office of Navajo and Hopi Indian Relocation	Ms. Nancy Thomas, (928) 779-2721; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .
Office of Science and Technology Policy	Mr. Mark D. Hodge, (202) 456-6000; www.ostp.gov .
Peace Corps	Ms. Janice Hagginbotham, (202) 692-1655; www.peacecorps.gov/index.cfm?shell=pchq.policies.docs .
Security and Exchange Commission	Mr. Jeffrey Risinger, (202) 551-7446; www.sec.gov .
Smithsonian Institution	Ms. Alice Maroni, (202) 275-2020; www.si.edu .
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights	Ms. Tina Louise Martin, (202) 376-8364; www.uscer.gov .
White House Commission of National Moment of Remembrance	Ms. Tina Harmon, (512) 460-5220; www.whitehouse.gov/omb/procurement/fair_list_nosite.html .

[FR Doc. 06-6108 Filed 7-10-06; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3110-01-M

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Notice of Sunshine Act Meetings

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the Government in the Sunshine Act, Public Law 94-409, that

the Securities and Exchange Commission will hold the following meetings during the week of July 10, 2006:

An Open Meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 12, 2006 at 10 a.m. in the Auditorium, Room LL-002, and a

Closed Meeting will be held on Thursday, July 13, 2006 at 1 p.m.

Commissioners, Counsel to the Commissioners, the Secretary to the Commission, and recording secretaries will attend the Closed Meeting. Certain staff members who have an interest in the matters may also be present.

The General Counsel of the Commission, or his designee, has certified that, in his opinion, one or more of the exemptions set forth in 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(3), (5), (7), (9)(B), (10) and 17 CFR 200.402(a)(3), (5), (7), (9)(ii), and (10) permit consideration of the scheduled matters at the Closed Meeting.

Commissioner Campos, as duty officer, voted to consider the items listed for the closed meeting in closed session, determined that no earlier notice thereof was possible.

The subject matter of the Open Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, July 12, 2006 will be:

1. The Commission will consider whether to issue an interpretive release regarding client commission practices under section 28(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The interpretive release is designed to provide guidance to securities industry participants on money managers' use of client commission dollars to pay for "brokerage and research services" under section 28(e). The interpretive release is subsequent to the Commission's issuance of proposed guidance and solicitation of public comment in Release No. 34-52635 (October 19, 2005), File No. S7-09-05.

2. The Commission will consider whether to propose amendments to Rule 203 of Regulation SHO under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 to reduce the frequency that stock is not delivered after it is sold. The Commission also will consider whether to propose amendments to update the market decline limitation referenced in Rule 200(e)(3) of Regulation SHO.

The subject matter of the Closed Meeting scheduled for Thursday, July 13, 2006 will be:

Formal orders of investigation;
Institution and settlement of injunctive actions;
Institution and settlement of administrative proceedings of an enforcement nature;
Litigation matter;
Resolution of litigation matters; and a Post-argument discussion.

At times, changes in Commission priorities require alterations in the scheduling of meeting items.

For further information and to ascertain what, if any, matters have been

added, deleted or postponed, please contact: The Office of the Secretary at (202) 551-5400.

Dated: July 6, 2006.

J. Lynn Taylor,
Assistant Secretary.

[FR Doc. 06-6148 Filed 7-7-06; 9:33 am]

BILLING CODE 8010-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-54094; File No. SR-Amex-2006-42]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; American Stock Exchange LLC; Order Granting Approval to a Proposed Rule Change and Amendment No. 1 Thereto Relating to a Retroactive Suspension of Transaction Charges for Specialist Orders in the Nasdaq-100 Tracking Stock® (QQQQ)

On May 2, 2006, the American Stock Exchange LLC ("Amex" or "Exchange") filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to Section 19(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Act")¹ and Rule 19b-4 thereunder,² a proposed rule change to retroactively apply a suspension of transaction charges for specialist orders in connection with the trading of the Nasdaq-100 Index Tracking Stock® (Symbol: QQQQ) from March 1, 2006, through April 5, 2006. On May 12, 2006, the Exchange filed Amendment No. 1 to the proposed rule change.³ The proposed rule change, as amended, was published for comment in the **Federal Register** on June 1, 2006.⁴ The Commission received no comments on the proposal.

The Commission finds that the proposed rule change, as amended, is consistent with the requirements of the Act and the rules and regulations thereunder applicable to a national securities exchange.⁵ In particular, the Commission believes that the proposal is consistent with Section 6(b)(4) of the Act⁶ in that it provides for the equitable allocation of reasonable dues, fees, and other charges among its members.

It is therefore ordered, pursuant to Section 19(b)(2) of the Act,⁷ that the

¹ 15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).

² 17 CFR 240.19b-4.

³ Amendment No. 1 replaced and superseded the original filing in its entirety.

⁴ See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 53871 (May 26, 2006), 71 FR 31236.

⁵ In approving this proposed rule change, the Commission notes that it has considered the proposed rule's impact on efficiency, competition, and capital formation. See 15 U.S.C. 78c(f).

⁶ 15 U.S.C. 78f(b)(4).

⁷ 15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(2).

proposed rule change (File No. SR-Amex-2006-42), as amended, be, and it hereby is, approved.

For the Commission, by the Division of Market Regulation, pursuant to delegated authority.⁸

Nancy M. Morris,
Secretary.

[FR Doc. E6-10762 Filed 7-10-06; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 8010-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-54097; File No. SR-CBOE-2006-38]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated; Order Approving Proposed Rule Change and Amendment No. 1 Thereto Regarding Transfer of Designated Primary Market Maker Appointments

July 5, 2006.

On April 17, 2006, the Chicago Board Options Exchange, Incorporated ("CBOE" or "Exchange") filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to section 19(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Act")¹ and Rule 19b-4 thereunder,² a proposed rule change to amend Exchange rules relating to the transfer of Designated Primary Market Maker ("DPM") appointments. On May 11, 2006, CBOE submitted Amendment No. 1 to the proposed rule change. The Commission published the proposed rule change, as amended, for comment in the **Federal Register** on June 1, 2006.³ The Commission received no comments on the proposed rule change, as amended.

Specifically, the Exchange proposes to eliminate section (f) of CBOE Rule 8.89, which subjects any DPM transfer proposal decision made by the appropriate Exchange committee ("transfer proposal decision")⁴ to a 10-day review period during which any transfer proposal decision may be directly reviewed by the Board of Directors of the Exchange ("Board") upon:

⁸ 17 CFR 200.30-3(a)(12).

¹ 15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).

² 17 CFR 240.19b-4.

³ See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 53869 (May 25, 2006), 71 FR 31239.

⁴ See CBOE Rule 8.89(c), (d), and (e) for a description of the scope of a transfer proposal and the committee decision process.